SGA MEETING MINUTES

11.06.19

MEDIA ROOM

ATTENDANCE

Sophomores	Juniors	Seniors	Officers	Sponsors
Elbread	Caroline	Lyberti	Marie	Mrs. Cooley
Nathan	Cary		Jalexis	Mr. Barry
Chinonye	Noor		Akanksha	
Sanju	Barclay		May	
Ella			Carson	

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

OPENING STATEMENTS

• Quote of the Day: "Success isn't about the end result, it's about what you learn along the way." -Vera Wang.

PARLIAMENTARIAN, BUCHI MANE

- Joy was absent, so Carson gave her report.
- Next week's assembly is the Veterans Day Assembly with David Mercer.
- Mrs. Whitney has changed the assembly schedule, so Carson passed out a sign-in sheet for representatives to sign

SERGEANT AT ARMS, MACHINE GUN MARIE

- Marie introduced a new treat for the representatives; Salesman of the Term! They are selected based off
 who made the most money while working Pi Store for the previous term. For Fall Term, the Salesman of
 the Term is Nathan Kim. He made \$137.50.
- The Pi Store profit for Fall Term was \$1,075.53.
- Salesman of the week is Lyberti with \$8.50.
- Marie passes around the Pi Store calendar for the next three months.

SECRETARY, CARSON THEE STALLION

- During Hell Week and Finals Week, the after in-dorm library and first floor Bedsole hours were very successful and will continue in Winter term. Carson thanks everyone for doing such a great job.
- The AAC goodie bags were also successful, and only positive reviews were heard. A very small number of students did not receive bags, so the AAC will ensure that next time a bag is given to everyone.
- Carson uploaded the Meet-Your-SGA page to the website. The AAC will begin working on fixing the
 website format for phone users. If any changes need to be made throughout the year, let Carson, Trint,
 Elbread, or Spencer know.
- Carson has spoken to Dr. Frye, and the final verdict is that no one is able to drop the Mandarin Chinese DR. The calendar and class timeline were sent to all students weeks before class began, and students have never been able to drop a 0.5CU course in the middle of its sequence before. Also, the grant Carson was awarded has already been spent on equipment, like a camera, microphones, and writing utensils, on the class. Withdrawal from the class could result in forced refund via NSLI-Y.

TREASURER, MAY\$AP ROCKY

- CLC has bought many new items for the campus, like the LED Color Changing lights, the lights around the
 tree, and bird feeders.
- May recently uploaded a poll with Board Games to buy with the PA Donation, and she has placed the order. The games will be shipped in soon!
- CLC is thinking about having a "day" on renovating the game room, with the new \$2,000 PA Grant for new furniture and upkeep.
- CLC is finished with the presentation for the compost bin. They have figured out the rules and regulations.
- There is a new budget system. CLC purchased file holders that go on the SGA Closet door to put their forms in.

VICE PRESIDENT, JA BOOGIE WITH A HOODIE

 On this Friday, there will be a "Cereal Killer" night, with a cereal bar and a large game of Mafia in the gym. Saturday will be a Family Feud! ASMS Addition in the auditorium. Jalexis has contacted Mr. Dolbeare about borrowing Scholars Bowl buzzers.

PRESIDENT, LIL AK

- Lyberti and Marie have submitted T-Shirt designs. She will post a poll on the SGA Facebook page.
- Akanksha has contacted the person in charge of the farm (for the SGA sponsored volunteer event!) that will be during Spring term.
- Akanksha has sent out the club guidelines to representatives and officers. Marie suggests that a rule allowing the SGA to allot new clubs more money if they spend their budget and come before the SGA. Akanksha says that the wording needs to be changed to remove the term "first term"
- May is adding a "Mid-Term Checkpoint" for clubs. This system will work to ensure that clubs spend their budget. The evaluation will review the activity of each club and contact them if necessary. This will help the SGA see if the clubs are working towards doing their best. Also, if clubs do not send their receipt to May and finance, they will be penalized.
- Another addition is that clubs must turn in their PO Forms and any additional papers three days in advance to the SGA Closet file holders.
- Carson attempts to make a motion to table to discussion, but May opposes.
- Carson makes another motion to table the topic and suggests that the officers and the sponsors work out the small details and then present them to the SGA at a later date. 9 in favor, 5 opposes, 1 abstention. The motion passes and the topic is tabled.

SPONSORS NOTES

• BARRY, THE CREATOR

0

• J-COOLIE

o Mrs. Cooley extends a thank you to the SGA for hosting the Halloween dinner

CLOSING REMARKS

- Marie asks for one person to sign up for Pi Store tonight, and Ella volunteers.
- Carson adds that he will pass out the minutes from the previous meeting for everyone's record keeping.